

Ivo Valkenburg

Co-creating a Society of Love, an Economy of Genuine Wealth, Author, Speaker, Love Made Visible.eu

ivo@ivovalkenburg.nl

Summary

Ivo Valkenburg (Apeldoorn, 1966) is a strong advocate of the idea that we can create an economy of well-being and happiness. He looks at the classic ways of thinking - the classic models thinkers have been using for centuries - and then let go the old way of thinking. Creating new ways based upon a next level of consciousness. By so doing he looks beyond just the material side of life. Ivo's ideal is for people to rediscover the divine model that is already living deep down inside oneself. He sees love (heart and soul) and wisdom (intelligence and mind) as the most important ingredients for attaining this ideal, step by step.

Ivo has been an active player in the financial world for more than thirty years. He focusses on (1) showing what a beautiful society we can have, (2) guiding companies and other institutions to work from a new level of consciousness, (3) helping people to feel the true strength of their heart and to use this in their daily life, (4) writing books and articles and (5) giving lectures about love on the international circuit.

Ivo is the author of two books printed in Dutch. His latest book is translated into English and is set to be published in January 2017. The title of the book is: PURE LIFE - A Plea for Love as Legal Tender.

Specialties: Author, Keynote Speaker, Business Coach and Advisor to Leaders in the Business World. Heart Economics. Heart Finance.

Experience

Founder at VALKENBURG bv

May 2002 - Present (14 years 11 months)

In our dream, we see all living beings on planet Earth back in their original state of being. Freed from all illusions and lack of freedom. Restored in connection with themselves and everything. From the power from the source of every being. As a gift of the original world. We are here on Earth to bring the human aspect to life in work and economics. To give space to man's original abilities. We invite people and companies to apply the power of being, and the power of love, in all aspects of life without judgment or expectations.

We facilitate people, individually, and in relationship with others, both business and private, in the process of discovery who they really are. We create time and space in peace and nature, to work on the recovery and the use of the human abilities in daily life.

The focus of our work is:

- (1) To make visible how beautiful in their origin human beings, business and life are on Earth.
- (2) Facilitating companies and organisations to work from the originally human power.
- (3) Guidance of enterprising people, individually, in relationships and in groups, in order to experience the essence of who they really are and to give full expression in everyday life.
- (4) Writing and publishing articles, interviews and books about life and business from the core of being fully human.
- (5) International giving lectures about the power of love and connection.

Co Founder at Transilvania Retreat Center

August 2013 - Present (3 years 8 months)

Center for Advanced Integration of Spiritual Wisdom.

Transilvania Retreat Center is a place for profound transformation for individuals, (executive) teams, business and earth & society. To reap the fruits of our 21st Century. To experience how beautiful life is. To manifest an sustainable economy of love. To create a beautiful earth & society.

Owner at De Wildbaan Groep

October 1998 - October 2001 (3 years 1 month)

Network for independent financial advisors. Nowadays integrated in the services of MONEYVIEW (Amsterdam).

Owner at Pensioen-adviesbureau Valkenburg

March 1987 - April 2000 (13 years 2 months)

National wide Retirement broker. Nowadays integrated in the services of ING Assurantiekantoren.

Quotation Department at Zwitserleven

September 1985 - March 1987 (1 year 7 months)

Providing quotations

Languages

English	(Professional working proficiency)
German	(Limited working proficiency)
Dutch	(Native or bilingual proficiency)
Romanian	(Elementary proficiency)

Skills & Expertise

Coaching
Employee Engagement

Business Strategy
Personal Development
Leadership Development
Training
Management
Leadership
Operations Management
Project Planning
Strategic Financial Planning
Emotional Intelligence
Executive Coaching
Management Consulting
Life Coaching
Organizational Development
Finance
Team Building
New Business Development
Empathy
Entrepreneurship
Executive Management
Financial Services
Interim Management
Strategy
Financial Planning

Publications

Just Live - When love speaks through people and economics (In Dutch 'Louter Leven)

Edicola (Deventer) BRES Magazine Book Fund January 8, 2015

Authors: Ivo Valkenburg

More and more people are daring to trust the power of love. Doctors, journalists, architects, teachers, students, managers, businessmen and scientists. Men, women and children. People from all over the world. Regardless of their religion, beliefs, political stance or status. They have all decided to go back to being human again. To feel at home with themselves, with their fellow beings, with nature and within society. To discover a new lease of life by allowing themselves to be who they really are.

When people “renew” themselves, it creates rejuvenation and vitality within companies and organisations. The classic organograms and revenue models that are based on fear, control and commands will slowly but surely be traded in for new structures based on meaning, freedom and autonomy.

Why is it well worth it to base your whole life on love?

What do we get from love?

How do you put love into practice?

Spirit in Finance, Let Your Light Shine in the World of Money and Matter

Ankh-Hermes (VBK uitgevers) October 22, 2009

Authors: Ivo Valkenburg

Money. Some people are attracted to it whereas others consider it a wicked nourishment. Many people, rich, poor or somewhere in the middle, are struggling with money and matter. For centuries we have been going from one financial crisis to another, as individuals and as a society. It is high time to heal ourselves from old and rigid ways of thinking and our attitude towards money. Good News! Precisely our struggling with money is what can set us free. What a blessing that so many people think that they have a problem with money. Embrace your money problems and learn to love them. Understand why they are there. Learn how to shine your light on the financial problems in your world. Not on your own but together with your Spirit. The earth will thank you for it!

Marktverkenning Beleggingsverzekeringen 1994

Self Published December 15, 1994

Authors: Ivo Valkenburg, Falco Valkenburg

In depth market research on investment products (insurance)

Marktverkenning Beleggingsverzekeringen 1997

Self-Published August 1, 1997

Authors: Ivo Valkenburg, Falco Valkenburg

In depth market research on investment products (insurance)

Marktverkenning Beleggingsverzekeringen 1999

NYFER March 1, 1999

Authors: Ivo Valkenburg, Falco Valkenburg

In depth market research on investment products (insurance)

Marktverkenning Beleggingsverzekeringen 2000

Self-Published November 1, 2000

Authors: Ivo Valkenburg, Bram Bloemberg, Falco Valkenburg

In depth market research on investment products (insurance)

Total Overview of all Publications

Several August 18, 2015

Authors: Ivo Valkenburg

Overall view of all publications ...

Voorwoord in Ho'oponopono, het Hawaïaanse vergevingsritueel.

Ankh-Hermes August 31, 2015

Authors: Ivo Valkenburg

Ulrich E. Duprée legt in Ho'oponopono, het Hawaïaanse vergevingsritueel op een eenvoudige manier uit hoe dit sjamanistische ritueel werkt. De basis: iedereen is met elkaar verbonden, ondanks gevoelens van onthechting of eenzaamheid. En er zijn maar vier zinnen nodig om tot jezelf en tot elkaar te komen: het spijt me, vergeef me, ik hou van je, dank je. Met behulp van Ho'oponopono leer je moeilijke relaties en gebeurtenissen uit het verleden, maar óók onvoorwaardelijke liefde te accepteren. Zo kun je nare situaties

ombuigen in leerzame ervaringen. Ho'oponopono is in opmars in de westerse wereld. Steeds meer mensen maken er kennis mee, en gebruiken het voor hun persoonlijke ontwikkeling, net als bijvoorbeeld Ayahuasca.

Education

Baudartius College

1978 - 1984

Interests

Love, Transition (inner & outer), Genuine Wealth, Engagement, Business Spirituality, Financial Planning, An Economy of Happiness, Business Ho'oponopono

Ivo Valkenburg

Co-creating a Society of Love, an Economy of Genuine Wealth, Author, Speaker, Love Made Visible.eu

ivo@ivovalkenburg.nl



13 people have recommended Ivo

"Ivo has a very nice way for passing you his views and vision. I attended his opening speech @ MDRT conference in Athens and all the people attending the event... were very pleased for his passion of what he does. He is amazing!"

— **Dionisis Christodoulou**, *Insurance & Investment Advisor, NN Hellas*, worked with Ivo at VALKENBURG bv

"Ivo is like hurricane. Enthusiastic, passionable, emotional, positive, open minded."

— **Loukas Tournatzis**, was Ivo's client

"Ivo is Ivo. Someone very special. Inspiring from the inside out. He combines financial knowledge with training skills and a strong spiritual focus. I really enjoyed working with Ivo in several training and change trajects. Together we combined IQ with EQ and SQ with FQ. It made a difference, as Ivo will make if you decide to experience his sparkling personality for yourself."

— **Gerard van der Made**, was with another company when working with Ivo at VALKENBURG bv

"Al een aantal jaar ken ik Ivo persoonlijk en heeft hij mij meerdere malen als fotograaf ingehuurd. Maar Ivo is niet zomaar een klant. Hij weet mij altijd het gevoel te geven dat ik de meest bijzondere persoon op aarde ben. Als hij dat effect al heeft op de mensen die hij inhuurt kan ik me voorstellen wat het met je doet als je een workshop of training bij hem volgt. Ivo is de meest stralende en blije man die ik ken en hij leeft absoluut wat hij zegt. Je kunt niet anders dan blij worden in zijn aanwezigheid. Een paar dagen geleden ben ik in zijn boek Spirit in Finance begonnen. Nooit gedacht dat een boek over financiën mij ontroerd zou krijgen maar bij de eerste pagina's was het al raak. Als ZZP'er heb ik zoals velen met mij een haat/liefde verhouding met geld en is het lastig om er altijd maar weer op te vertrouwen dat er altijd genoeg zal zijn. Dit boek helpt me daar absoluut bij! Dank je wel Ivo, dat je op mijn pad bent gekomen, en dank je wel voor dit prachtige en vooral heel nuttige boek."

— **Petra van Vliet**, was a consultant or contractor to Ivo at VALKENBURG bv

"Ivo Valkenburg is al bijna 25 jaar actief in de wereld van de financiële dienstverlening. Eerst als pensioenadviseur, later als business coach, spreker, schrijver en organisator van workshops, retreats en een beroepsopleiding voor financiële dienstverleners. Hij is vooral een man met een droom. 'Als geld en materie ergens toe kunnen bijdragen, dan is het wel aan de creatie van de Hemel op Aarde. Zelf ken ik hem als een erg warme, lieve, enthousiaste en bovenal authentieke vent en business coach die er altijd voor je is. Als business coach en spiritueel vormgever in de financiële dienstverlening beveel ik hem zeker aan."

— **Niki de Wolff EHP EFA RLP**, was with another company when working with Ivo at VALKENBURG bv

"Ivo is a man of a rare breed. He dares to speak through his heart. His power to inspire and motivate people is tremendous. To me it is a pleasure and privilege to work together."

— **Ad Broere**, was with another company when working with Ivo at VALKENBURG bv

"I truly enjoyed the Financial Life Planningscourse and highly recommend it. Ivo is an excellent teacher who is very knowledgeable about Life Planning. He is not only giving value to the way of communicating with your cliënts but also to your personal way of living. Ivo is very approachable and willing to answer questions and support his students in any way."

— **Ozewald Wanrooij**, was Ivo's client

"Als de rest van de financiële dienstverlening ook maar 2% van Ivo's integriteit had, zag de wereld er een stuk mooier uit. Ivo is een mooi, inspirerend mens door zichzelf te zijn. Ben blij dat ik hem ben tegengekomen."

— **Lambert Becks**, was with another company when working with Ivo at VALKENBURG bv

"Ivo is one of the most remarkable persons in the Financial world of today! Integrity, spirit, passion, knowledge...this list is not complete...! As RLP (Life Planning) Trainer, Inspirator and Business Coach he is very well capable of guiding into the New Financial World. Higly Recommended!"

— **Hubrien Meijaard FFP, RLP**, was Ivo's client

"Ivo is een topper! Weet met zijn energie, passie en inzet de puntjes op de i te zetten! Als mover and shaker, maar zeker ook als trainer en coach. Ivo heeft een zeer ruim denk en inlevingsvermogen."

— **Jelle Bartels**, was with another company when working with Ivo at VALKENBURG bv

"Ivo is one of my three mentors in Financial Life Planning. A wonderfull person I'm very glad to know. He helped me the moment I needed it most and just a few of his words were sufficient. Ivo walks the talk of Life Planning and is a great inspirator for me."

— **Peter van Dijken**, was Ivo's client

"Ivo is one of the most authentic business advisors of the financial industry. He guides our market through rough water to a better future. One in which the clients will be important again and advise is transparent and honest. Ivo is genuine and refreshing!"

— **Louis Vollebregt RLP**, was with another company when working with Ivo at VALKENBURG bv

"Integer, integer, integer en integer! Ivo was en is een pionier waar het gaat om originele, open en heldere advisering!"

— **Floris Baretta**, was with another company when working with Ivo at De Wildbaan Groep

[Contact Ivo on LinkedIn](#)